

The Washington, D.C. Regional Planning Commission on Health and HIV (COHAH) will invigorate planning for HIV prevention and care programs that will demonstrate effectiveness, innovation, accountability, and responsiveness to our community.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND EDUCATION COMMITTEE (CEEC) MEETING MINUTES

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2019 – 5:00PM TO 7:00PM

DC HEALTH - HAHSTA - 899 N. CAPITOL ST. NE; 4TH FLOOR; WASHINGTON, DC 20002

ATTENDEES/ROLL CALL						
COMMISSIONERS	PRESENT	ABSENT	COMMITTEE MEMBERS	PRESENT	ABSENT	
Blocker, Lakisa		Х	Campos, Eloise			
Carney, Misty	CC		Cooke, Robert	X		
Coker, Sharon		Х	Gray, Robert			
Cox, Derrick (Strawberry)	х		Green, Anthony			
Fonseca, Julio	х		Moody, David			
Foreman, Lynn		Х	Sain, Phillip			
Massie, Jenné		Х	Hein, Kristie	X		
Morse, Kaleef		Х				
Rhodes, Stefanie		Х				
Uyouko, Haris	х					
Washington, Antonio	СС					
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT REPRESENTATIVES	PRESENT	ABSENT	ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT REPRESENTATIVES	PRESENT	Absent	
	PRESENT	ABSENT	COMMISSION STAFF	PRESENT	ABSENT	
			Bailey, Patrice	х		
			Clark, Lamont	x		

HIGHLIGHTS



The Washington, D.C. Regional Planning Commission on Health and HIV (COHAH) will invigorate planning for HIV prevention and care programs that will demonstrate effectiveness, innovation, accountability, and responsiveness to our community.

AGENDA					
Item	Discussion				
Call to Order	Derrick C. called the meeting to order at 5:19 pm, followed by a moment of silence				
	and introductions.				
Review and Approval of the Agenda	No quorum to approve the agenda.				
Review and Approval of the Minutes	No quorum to approve the minutes.				
Community Listening Session (MD) Planning	Logistics: Date, Time , and Location confirmation Derrick will follow up with Lynn F. to confirm the venue for the Maryland Community Listening Session (CLS) scheduled for October 17 th . Julio F. suggested that the committee check in on basecamp about the status. Derrick will follow up and inform the committee by next Tuesday. If a venue is not already confirmed, Derrick will take the responsibility of finding one. Antonio W. will follow-up with the Capitol Heights Town Hall to see if Jenné has reserved the venue. Antonio will post the status on basecamp by 2:00 tomorrow. <u>Marketing: How to promote attendance; Review Support Groups/organizations list</u> Julio reminded the committee that support group lists were to be posted in basecamp. Patrice indicated lists of support groups in basecamp was supposed to be a group effort. Antonio had suggested that once all of the group information was available, each committee member adopt a group to follow up with to get the RSVPs. Derrick will put a reminder in basecamp with a deadline of mid next week. Derrick will be responsible for making sure the dates and locations are changed on the flyers and ready for distribution. Planning for the Virginia Community Listening Session was postponed until a later date.				
Revisit CEEC Workplan	Updating plan at November 2019 meeting.Julio suggested that after the Maryland CLS, the workplan be sent to the CEECmembers prior to the next meeting.Goals for Workplan brainstormEngagement- Activities to encourage involvement and collaboration via comminvolvement, participation w/community on issues, increasing COHAH visibilitypartnership and trust building.Derrick indicated that at different community events there should be at least(5) CEEC members, wearing the COHAH t-shirts present to bring visibility to the committee. Julio indicated that there needs to be a conversation aboutrecruitment for the committee and that basecamp should be utilized more.				



The Washington, D.C. Regional Planning Commission on Health and HIV (COHAH) will invigorate planning for HIV prevention and care programs that will demonstrate effectiveness, innovation, accountability, and responsiveness to our community.

Continuing Education	 <u>Housing – Plan CEEC meeting w/Sarcia Atkins (choose a date)</u> Julio suggested having Sarcia Adkins, or someone she knows, come to the CLS to answer any housing question instead of giving the committee an overview. There was discussion about attendees walking away with no tangible information. Misty C. volunteered to bring information pamphlets, condoms, medication disposal bags etc. to the CLS for the community. <u>Prevention & COHAH – Coordinating info session on previous prevention planning group responsibilities; Invite Nestor Rocha; Visiting MD and VA prevention planning bodies (choose a date)</u> Julio suggested having Nestor speak at the beginning of the November meeting to possibly help inform any workplan updates. Lamont indicated that Nestor may not be needed because there will be new requirements and directives for the CDC money that the COHAH will receive. Lamont suggested speaking with Kaleef first. 		
	Derrick invited the committee to attend a play called "Bigger than Myself" at the Atlas Performing Arts Center located at 1333 H St., NE, Washington, DC on September 27 th and 28 th .		
Announcements and Adjournment	Krista H. introduced herself and described her role at Safeway. She indicated that after pharmacy school she did a residency in specialty pharmacy that specialized in HIV, Hep C and prevention. She currently works in a Hyattsville Safeway. Krista started a prescription delivery program there for people living with HIV, and has begun to train other stores on how to care for HIV patients. However, she is interested in prevention.		
Discussion	None		
HANDOUTS			
 Community Engagement and Education Committee (CEEC) Meeting Agenda Thursday, September 19, 2019. Community Engagement and Education Committee (CEEC) Meeting Minutes 			

• Community Engagement and Education Committee (CEEC) Meeting Minutes Thursday, August 15, 2019

MEETING ADJOURNED	5:56 PM	
NEXT MEETING	Thursday, October 17 2019 5PM – 7PM DC Health – HAHSTA 899 N. Capitol St., NE; 4 th Floor Washington, DC 20002	